MAYOR JIM GRAY h‘ LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: Mgz—

Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: August 20, 2018

SUBJECT:  Agreement with SMART Systems for Food Safety & Sanitation Supplies
Family Care Center’s Early Child Care Program

Request:

Request Council authorization to execute an agreement with SMART Systems to provide
industrial dishwasher supplies and maintenance at the Family Care Center.

Why are you requesting?
The provision of industrial dishwasher maintenance and food safety training supports the Family
Care Center’s operation of the early childcare nutritional site. The aforementioned chemical
supplies include detergent, rinse additives, and de—liming agents.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The annual cost of the agreement is $2,400. This 2-year agreement is for FY19 and FY20.

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, in Account 1101-606401-6401-76101.

File Number: 0806-18

Director/Commissioner: Joanna Rodes / Chris Ford
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